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AFRC-CS (25-50a)                                                                                                        4 April 2025  
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR Mr. Michael E. Masley, Deputy G-1, United States Army Reserve 
Command G-1 
 
SUBJECT: Delegation of Signature Authority 
 
 
1.  References. 
 
     a.  AR 25-50 (Preparing and Managing Correspondence) 
 
     b.  United States Army Reserve Staff Procedures Guide.  
 
2.  Effective 4 April 2025, I delegate signature authority to you on matters related to United 
States Army Reserve Command (USARC) G-1 operations and functions except those actions 
prohibited by regulation or other statuses.  
 
3.  I retain authority to cancel or withdraw this permission at any time.  Upon the assignment of a 
new USARC Deputy Chief of Staff, G-1, this signature authority is subject to review, which may 
reduce or cancel this authority. 
 
4.  Period.  Until officially relieved or released from appointment. 
 
 
 

 
BRANDI B. PEASLEY 
Brigadier General, USA 
Chief of Staff 
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